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From: Haagenstad, Mark P
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 1:54 PM
To: Timothy.Hall@state.nm.us
Cc: Brandt, Michael Thomas; Dorries, Alison Marie; Grieggs, Tony; Vigil-Holterman, Luciana 

R; Turner, Gene E; Nickless, David J; Christensen, Davis V
Subject: Locations of 5 Un-remediated Nitrate Salts-Bearing Waste Containers at WIPP in Panel 

6

Hello Tim: 
 
Per your request earlier today, the following information is being provided to NMED regarding the locations of the 5 un‐
remediated nitrate salts‐bearing waste containers at WIPP in Panel 6. 
 
Please contact me if additional information would be helpful.  Thanks! 
 

PKG_ID  Location Category  Specific Location 

S794448  WIPP 6  6/4  33:1:M 

S816357  WIPP 6  6/3  31:1:T 

S823125  WIPP 6  6/4  5:5:M 

S823126  WIPP 6  6/4  34:6:T 

S835376  WIPP 6  6/3  143:1:B 

 
Mark Haagenstad 
Environmental Protection Division 
RCRA Compliance and Permitting 
Los Alamos National Security  
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
Office: (505) 665‐2014 
Mobile: (505) 699‐1733 
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